Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 8:07 AM

To: Richard Dwyer; NIRB Info; Tommy Owlijoot; Bobby Suluk

Cc: Nicole Westcott

Subject: RE: 2BE-CGR---- Coronation Gulf Region Application Deficient

Good morning;
Based on the current information as submitted, the above noted proposal falls outside both the North Baffin Regional
Land Use Plan and the Keewatin Regional Land Use Plan. Therefore no conformity determination required by the NPC.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate to contact this office at 867 857 2242.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 5:18 PM

To: 'NIRB Info'; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot; Bobby Suluk
Subject: FW: 2BE-CGR---- Coronation Gulf Region Application Deficient

Good afternoon;
Please see attached application and English summary for 2BE-CGR---- new application.

Regards,

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 4:12 PM

To: 'nwestcott@stornowaydiamonds.com'

Cc: 'NWB Don Carr'

Subject: 2BE-CGR---- Coronation Gulf Region Application Deficient

Good afternoon;
Please see attached requesting application deficiencies.

Regards,






